AGENDA
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

"m " TUESDAY, JUNE 24, 6:00 P. M.
ng SAN DIMAS COUNCIL CONFERENCE ROOM
LIFDRNxa 245 E. BONITA AVE.
CITY COUNCIL:

Mayor Curtis W. Morris

Mayor Pro Tem John Ebiner
Councilmember Emmett Badar
Councilmember Denis Bertone
Councilmember Jeff Templeman

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
(For anyone wishing to address the City Council on an item on this agenda. Under the
provisions of the Brown Act, the legislative body is prohibited from taking or engaging in
discussion on any item not appearing on the posted agenda.)

a. Members of the Audience

3. Preliminary consideration regarding the status of existing historic building (former San Dimas
Lemon Association Packinghouse site) at 115 N. Cataract (now M & E) and its
retention/inclusion in future development proposals

4. ADJOURNMENT
To the regular City Council meeting June 24™, 2014 at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA STAFF REPORTS: COPIES OF STAFF REPORTS AND/OR OTHER WRITTEN
DOCUMENTATION PERTAINING TO THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA ARE ON FILE IN THE
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AND ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING THE
HOURS OF 8:00 A.M. TO 5:00 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, INFORMATION MAY BE
OBTAINED BY CALLING (909) 394-6216. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES AND AGENDAS ARE
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE CITY’S HOME PAGE ON THE INTERNET:
http://cityofsandimas.com/minutes.cfin.

POSTING STATEMENT: On June 20", 2014, A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THIS AGENDA
WAS POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT 245 EAST BONITA AVENUE (SAN DIMAS
CITY HALL;) 145 NORTH WALNUT AVENUE (LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY,
SAN DIMAS BRANCH); AND 300 EAST BONITA AVENUE (UNITED STATES POST OFFICE).




MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 24, 2014
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Community Development Department

SUBJECT: Preliminary consideration regarding the status of existing historic building (former
San Dimas Lemon Association Packinghouse site) at 115 N. Cataract (now M &
E) and its retention/inclusion in future development proposals.

BACKGROUND

Staff has been approached regarding the desire to demolish the historic building to make way
for a new development on the subject property. No plans or application have been submitted
but the development proponent has indicated that demolition of the buildings is essential to
any development. Staff advised that it could not be supportive of any proposal which included
demolition of the remaining building on the historic site. The project proponent has now
requested City Council guidance on the matter and does not desire to proceed if the Staff
determination prevails.

It should be understood that any Council consideration can only be preliminary and non-
binding since any demolition consideration will require a CEQA review and a General Plan
amendment.

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Size: 2.79 acres

General Plan: Industrial
Plan Proposal K (p. Il-48): Designate the historic San Dimas Lemon
Packing House for historic adaptive reuse by revitalizing the existing
packing house for either office or a combination of commercial and retail
(mixed use). Integrate a light rail transit station stop as part of the
development.

Zoning: SP-22



Use: Outside storage of machinery and related equipment. [NOTE: Existing use
was approved subject to conditions per attached November 22, 1965
Council minutes. Under current regulations the use is nonconforming
since a CUP is required for outside storage.]

Historic Status: See attached Historic Resources Inventory

BUILDING/SITE HISTORY

The San Dimas Lemon Association constructed the packing house buildings starting in
1908.The citrus industry was the primary industry in San Dimas at that time. The Lemon
Packing House was the largest in the world and included many innovations the first moving
packing belt, the first refrigerated curing rooms, the first to print “Sunkist” on lemons, and the
first to pay growers upon delivery (rather than at time of sale).

The main packing house building was demolished in 1966. The larger of the currently
remaining buildings was used for “sweat rooms” and cold storage prior to shipping. Other
smaller buildings also exist on the site.

DISCUSSION

The City has previously evaluated possible adaptive reuse opportunities for the buildings/site
including commercial/restaurant use in conjunction with a future light rail station (1992 General
Plan) and a performing arts center (2004 Specific Plan charrettes). Over the years the City has
considered acquisition of the site with the most recent offers made in 2002. At that time the
City undertook an updated (original feasibility study in 1991) seismic/structural evaluation and
a site environmental study.

The study concluded that it would be difficult and costly, at least more than the cost to
demolish, to endeavor to reuse the building due to then current building codes including
seismic, fire, ADA and energy. Our subsequent experience with the Walker House would
substantiate such a conclusion. Several minor environmental remediation issues were
identified.

The Lemon Association Packing House, or at least the remaining vestiges of that site, is
important to the early history of the City and there is little remaining buildings specifically
related to the early citrus history. That important past needs to be evaluated against possible
future development of the site as it seems the past and future are not as likely to co-exist —
especially facing the growing push for medium to higher density residential sites in the City.
Other uses which could consider adaptive reuse (as suggested in the City General Plan) may
be possible. The existing use can continue but it is nonconforming and could certainly be
upgraded to present less of an eyesore at the entrance to the Downtown.

Any potential loss of significant historic resources must be evaluated under CEQA and, while
demolition is possible under CEQA, significant mitigation is likely.

Among the available alternatives are:



1. Retain the existing Plan Proposal K and encourage any development to consider
adaptive reuse.

2. Initiate a CEQA analysis of the impacts of losing the historic resource independent of
any potential development application and amend the City General Plan accordingly.

3. Allow submittal of a development application which may propose loss of the resource,
evaluate that loss pursuant to CEQA and determine the status of the resource as part of
the development review process.

Staff supports preservation of the historic resource and land use options which consider
adaptive reuse.

ATTACHMENTS:

Aerial photo of site

Historic Resources Inventory Fact Sheet
General Plan Proposal K (p. 11-48)
Council Minutes of November 22, 1965
Original Site Plans (2)

Other Historical Background
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State of Calilornia - The Resources Agency
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

HISTORIC RESOURCES

INVENTORY
|
INDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION Sat. No, . = ]
1. Historic name San Dimas Lemon Association Packing House Nalional Register status 3D -
*2. Common or current name  Machinery and Equipment Company, Inc. - Local designation
*3. Number & Straat 115 North Cataract Avenye Cross-corridor
City San Dimas Vicinity only Zp_91773 County Los Angeles
4. UTM zone 11 A _425225/3774040 B c D
5. Quad map No. 1004 Parcel No. 8386-16-02 _ Othar
DESCRIPTION

6. Property category _District

It district, number of documented resources 2

*7. Briefly describe the prasent physical appearance of the property, including condition, boundaries
architectural style.

, relatad features, surroundings, and (if appropriate)

This long rectangular shaped 1 1/2 story building has a medium pitched gable roof. The building is constructed
of reinforced concrete and is raised with a basement underneath. The basement is divided into small rooms.
There are several windows and doors on all sides of the building. A second floor entrance is found under the
peak of the front gable. There have been modifications to the windows and doors,
entrance has been removed. The building is in fair condition,

The stairway to the upstairs

8. Planning Agency

San Dimas Planning Department

9. Owner & address

Machinery and Equipment Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 7632

San Francisco, CA

10. Type of Ownership  Private

11. Present Usa Commercial

12. Zoning M-1

13. Threats None

Sand a copy of this form to: State Office of Historic Preservation, P.O. Box 942896, Sacramento, CA 94296-0001

« lete these items for historic preservation com

pliance projects under Section 106 (36 CFR 800). All ltem must be completed for historical resources
survay information.

DPR 523 (Rev. 6/90) Attachment 2
ac



HISTORICAL INFORMATION

*14, Consvuction date(s) 1911-F Original location _same Date moved

15. Allerations & date

16. Architect Mayberry and Parker _ Builder M, N, Yeaberg

17. Histeric attributes (with number from list) 08- Industrial building

SIGNIFICANCE AND EVALUATION

18, Context for avaluation: Theme _Citrus Indusiry Area San Dimas
Period 1887-1940 Property Type Packing house Context formally developed? no

*19. Briefly discuss the property’s impertance within the context. Use historical and architactural analysis as appropriate. Compare with similar
properties.
This building was constructed in 1911 as part of the Lemon Association's Packing House operation. The
Sanborn Map describes the building's use as "sweat rooms." The building's basement was used to store the
fruit until it was shipped out by rail. Surrounding the building are various platforms and tracks that were once a
part of the citrus packing operation. This building is significant for the role it played in the processing of
lemons before they were shipped out by rail.

20, Sources
Assessor's Map Book, #113, 1902-10
Sanborn Maps, 1910-1925

The Los Angeles Builder and Contractor, 9/7/11 * Sketch map. Show location and boundarias of proparty in
relation to nearby streets, railways, natural landmarks, atc.
Name each feature,

21. Applicable National Register critaria A

22. Other recognition
State Landmark No. (if applicable)

*26. Year form prepared 1991

23, Evaluator Judith P, Triem i ‘*::""_" """ e G
o - .“%ﬁiﬁ .
Date of evaluation _7/12/91 s % S o i
e i anad S
24. Survey type Comprehensive oo R
AP West First Street g
25, Survey name i Histori g B o el
i o :
@l *:
3]
O

By (name) Judith P. Triem

Organization _City of San Dimas

Address 245 E, Bonita Avenuc

City & Zip _San Dimas 91773
Phona (714) 599-6713




City of San Dimas

General Plan Land Use Element

11-48

Designate Foothill Boulevard as a pro-
fessional office corridor.

The Pacific Coast Baptist Bible Col-
lege area is recommended toremain an
open space land use category.

The SP-5 isa “majorentry window” to
the community. Include the AP zone
area north of Calle Rosa into Specific
Plan 5; this would visually leave the
north face of the hill visible going
southbound on San Dimas Avenue
towards Via Verde Drive inopen space.

Designate the parcel at Foothill Blvd.
and Amelia Avenue (Southeast cor-
ner) medium density residential.

Designate the Way Hill area (SP-3) as
Single Family Estate Very Low with 1
acre minimum lot size.

Retain the area north of Gladstone
Street as equestrian/residendal with a
minimum 16,000 square foot lots. -

Designate the historic San Dimas
Lemon Packing House for historic
adaptive reuse by revitalizing the ex-
isting packing house for either office
or combination of commercial and
retail (mixed use). Integrate alight rail
transit station stop as part of the devel-
opment.

Town Core Residential: Designate
this area as single family low density
residential.

Designate the Pioneer Park neighbor-
hood as single family residential.

Attachment 3



City of San Dimas

General Plan Land Use Element

Historical Preservation

The Historical Society has been actively docu-
menting historic resources within the City.
The Historical Society has identified a number
of structures within the City that have both
State and local significance.

The City has contracted with a historic con-
sultant to develop a historical element of the
general plan. The historic element will iden-
tify and document the significant resources
within the City. These resources will include
buildings and sites. The historic element will
develop aset of goals, objectives, policies, and
implementation plan toretain and preserve the
City's historic resources. Agricultural heri-
tage opportunities include the preservation of
the packing house, farm structures, and acitrus
grove.

Community Services

The City and other governmental agencies
offer the citizens of San Dimas community
services. These services are summarized in
the parég;raphs below, they include:

° Child Care

° Law Enforcement, Fire Protection
’ Utilities, yards and substations

. Senior Citizens Services/Housing
= Hospitals

. Schools




RIDING ACADEMY
PRIBCISE PLAN

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CO.
PRECISE PLAN
APPROVED

City Council Minutes Page 3
November 22, 1955

The City Manager presented the precise plan
for a riding academy at 734 #est Arrow High=-
way, which was held over from the meeting of
November 8 at the request of the applicant.
Although tre City had requesterd additional
maps and plans, the onlv supplementary
material which was submitted was a letter
from the applicant, which the City Manager
read in full.

Councilman Harbin pointed out that although
the applicants emphasize that the precise
plan is for a temporary use only until the
freeway is constructed, it is possible that
the freeway could be realigned or delaved

and anything that goes in on a temporary basis
could stay for vears. The City Manacer also
advised that activity has been observed on
the property in violation of instructions
from the City, and that on November 2 a stern
warning was issuad that no consitruction or
move-in of lumbeyr, ete., may take place while
the matter of the precise plan is pending
before the City Council. Mayor Plummer
stressed that if the requested use is to be
permitted, it should be a very high class
operation whicli would be a credit to one of
the leading entrances to the City.

Following the discussion, it was moved by
Councilman Harbin, seconded by Councilman
Rouse, that the precise plan be returned to
the applicant along with a list of the sug-
gestions for upcgrading the plan which has
been prepared bv the City staff; and that the
applicant bring hefore the City Council a
revised precise plan for its consideration.
Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Plummer requested a review of all the
points covered in the precise plan for the
property located at 115 N. Cataract. The
City Manager presented the map and the letter
submitted by the Machinery & Equipment Com-
pany. He reported that only the outside area
and building No. 7 will be used now, as
clearances have not been received from the
Fire and Building Departments to use the
other buildings. Mr. Stanley Levin, Area
Sales Manager for Machinery & #Eguipment
Company, concurred in the City Manager's
presentation,

The type of fence to be constructed was dis-
cussed at length. Mr. Levin advised that

Mr. Firstenberqg had given further thought to
the agreement he had made at the Adjourned
City Council meeting of November 15 to erect
a solid wood fence 8 feet high on all sides
of the property. He stated that such a fence
would probably k2 written and drawn on exten-
sively, and that some othar type of fence
would, in his opinion, be more attractive

and more desirable.

Mayor Plummsr stressed the fact that this
prime industrial property should bhe used to
the best advantage for the City of San Dimas,
rather than being a liability. In checking

Attachment 4



InaamaTG &
PRECISE PLAN (CONTINU

ZONE CASE NO. 42
SE CORNER BASELINE ROAD
& SAN DIMAS AVENUE

TRACT NO. 23717
APPROVAL OF TENTATIVE
TRACT MAP

RECESS

Z0NE EXCEPTION CASE
NO, 40
TIME EXTENSION

T
ED)

City Council Minutes Page 4
with the State Board of Equalization, he has

been advised that in order for San Dimas to

receive sales tax from sales generated in

this area, it will be necessary for the in-

voicing to be done from this office.

Councilman Glauthier moved to approve the
precise plan application with the conditions
suggested by the Planning Commission, with
the following added conditions:

1. That a suitable fence 7 feet high be
erected around the property,

2. No storage will be permitted on the
triangular corner at the front.

3. That landscaping acceptable to the Plan-
ning Commission be planted between the
street and fence on all sides, and con-
tinually maintained.

4. That the buildings be painted as indi-
cated in Mr. Firstenberg's letter.

5. That appropriate treatment for dust
control be applied.

The motion was also made with the under-
standing that while inappropriate to attach

it as a condition of precise plan approval,
appropriate application for retaining the

local sales tax would be made by the applicant,
Councilman Adams seconded the motion, which
was approved unanimously by record vote.

1t was moved by Councilman Harbin, seceonded
by Councilman Rouse, to set a public hearing
date of December 13, 1965, 7:30 P.M., for
Zone Case No. 42. This is an application by
Mrs. Vera Dunning for a change of zone from
R-3 to C-2 for property at the southeast
corner of Baseline Road and San Dimas Avenue.
Motion carried unanimously.

At its meeting of September 13, 1965, the
City Council approved the tentative map for
Tract No. 23717, with the condition that such
approval was contingent upon receipt of a
favorable geology report from the County Geo-
logist. The City Manager advised that such a
report has been received.

It was moved by Councilman Rouse, seconded by
Councilman Harbin, to approve the tentative
map for Tract No. 23717, subject to all of the
conditions which have previously been attached,
and subject to the findings of the County Geo-
logist in his report dated Octcber #, 1965.
Motion carried unanimously by record vote.

Mayor Plummer recessed the meeting from 9:40
to 9:50 P.M. When the meeting was reconvened,
all members of the City Council were present.

It was moved by Councilman Adams, seconded by
Councilman Harkin, to approve a one-year time
extension for two subdivision signs adver-
tising the Baglecliff tract, as recommended

by the Planning Commission at its mecting of
November 16, 1965. Motion carried unanimously.
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Introduction/Project Description

The purpose of this report is to determine if adverse impacts on historic resources may result from the
demolition of two masonry buildings located at 201-203 West Bonita Avenue and 205-209 West
Bonita Avenue in the City of San Dimas and their replacement with a building utilizing similar
malerials and scale, (Figure 1)

This report, prepared in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), will
discuss the general historical context of the area, relevant historical themes, the significance of the
resources, and analyze what adverse impacts on historic resources, if any, will occur as a result of the
project. This report was prepared in June 1995 by San Buenaventura Research Associates of Sanla
Paula, California, The Principal Investigator was Judith Triem: the principal author and field
investigator was Mitch Stone, Preservation Planner, Assistance in the preparation of this report was
provided by the San Dimas Historical Society, City of San Dimas staff and John Sorcinelli, RIBA.,
architect.

Summary of Findings

Of the two buildings evaluated, one (201-203 West Bonita Avenue) was listed as historically
significant on the San Dimas Historic Resources Survey, conducted in 1991, The sccond building
(205-209 West Bonita Avenue) has been considerably altered from its historical appearance and was
not included in this survey. Because one of the buildings proposed for demolition is considered to be
an historical resource, as defined by CEQA, this project should be regarded as having a potentially
adverse impact on the environment. This impact can be reduced to levels of insignificance through the
application of the mitigation measures described in Section 10 of this report.

General Historical Context

The original townsite of San Dimas was surveyed and recorded in 1887 by the San Jose Ranch
Company, a group of investors headed by M. L. Wicks. The lown was laid out adjacent to the Santa
Fe Railroad right-of-way, which entered the valley in 1886-87. The townsite, platted in a typical
frontier gridiron pattern, was bounded by Gladstone Street on the north; Cienega Avenue on the south:
Walnut Avenue on the east and Eucalyptus (Eucla) Street on the west. The blocks are roughly equal
in size, with 24 lots on each block, 12 lots on each street, with lots measuring 50 by 140 feel
separated by alleys. Near the top of the hill to the north, between Gladslone Avenue and Filth Street,
200 by 760 foot lots were platted. Outside the town proper, lols were divided into five acre parcels,
and beyond this the lots were divided into twenty acre parcels. The commercial district along Bonita
Avenue was platted to lake advantage of the railroad, the lifeblood of the boomtowns of Lhe 1880s,

The layout of the lownsile suggests that the investors conceived of a central residential area with the
railroad bisecting the center of town, and hillside lols envisioned for larger homes. The five and
lwenty acre parcels anticipated the expansion of agriculture activities, which had already begun in the
1870s with grain farming and some small scale citrus orchards. Citrus began to be planted in ten,
lifteen and twenty-acre orchards around San Dimas in 1888, D.C. Teague set out the first orchard in
San Dimas in 1888 at the northwest comer of Walnut and Ciencga Avenue. Others quickly followed.

A prolonged controversy over water rights to San Dimas Canyon and the ensuing legal battles,
coupled with several dry years, slowed the sale of lots in the newly formed town. Subsequent to the
construction of the Santa Fe Depot and the San Dimas Holel in 1887-88, only a handful of buildings
were constructed in the new lown. By 1894, fewer than twelve buildings were located in the townsile,
including a few houses moved in from the failed townsile of La Verne. A planing mill was established
in the late 1880s by the San Jose Ranch Company to cut the lumber brought by rail from Northern
California and Oregon, The decade of the 1890s saw continuous squabbles over water rights coupled
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with exploration for other water sources. Wells were developed that eventually resulted in dependable
supplies.

The Teague Family shipped the first citrus from San Dimas in 1892, The arrival of the Southern
Pacilic Railroad in 1895 provided an additional outlet for ranchers. In 1900, San Dimas orange and
lemon growers formed the San Dimas Citrus Union and constructed a packing house north of the
railroad tracks west of San Dimas Avenue. The growth of the citrus industry in San Dimas resulted in
the construction of what has been called the “World's Largest Lemon Packing House,” built in 1908
on First Street and Cataract Avenue,

R.M. Teague's San Dimas citrus nursery operation was said to be the largest of its kind in the world.
He set out the first ten-thousand trees in 1889, and by 1911 shipped about eighty-thousand orange Lrees
and fifty-thousand lemon trees annually to all parts of the world. The company employed over one
hundred men and the business amounted to over one-hundred thousand dollars annually in 1911. The
San Dimas Exchange was formed in 1912 1o handle the large volume of citrus, The business office
was located in the San Dimas Bank building on Bonita Avenue, The adjacent alley became known as
Exchange Place.

The lirst decade of the 1900s had seen dramatic growth for the small community of San Dimas, and
by 1911 the population of San Dimas and the surrounding area stood at 2,500, This growth was
reflected in the large number of houses, churches and businesses constructed to meet the demands of
the growing citrus industry and population. Despile the slowdown from the freeze of 1913, the town
continued to grow with many new houses being constructed between 1912 and 1914, During the war
years, building slowed, but picked up again in the mid-1920s, The Pacific Electric Railway came to
San Dimas in 1910, bringing easy and quick passenger service to Los Angeles and other communities.

The San Dimas population growth rates followed the pattern set by the balance of Southern California,
with a population boom during the 1920s, a slackening off during the Depression and World War II,
then a return to a more rapid growth following World War II. In 1963 the San Dimas Lemon
Association, the last packing house to remain in business, closed ils doors. The orchards had been
replaced by housing tracts, shopping centers and industrial parks. The construction of the freeway
systems removed a large amount of ciuus acreage including farm houses and outbuildings. By 1991,
the last vestiges of the cilrus orchards were removed when the historic Johnstone Ranch on San Dimas
Avenue was demolished.

Today the original townsite retains a large number of significant resources representing the historic
community that became one of the most important citrus communities in Southerm California, The
Santa Fe Depot, the San Dimas Hotel, the lemon packing house and numerous residences and
businesses still remain. This historic town core represents a microcosm of the once flourishing citrus
industry.

Site-Specific Developmental History
201-203 West Bonita Avenue

The building historically known as the Sipple Block is located on a 140 by 50 foot lot the
northwestern corner of West Bonita Avenue and North Monte Vista Street. This building's primary
historical association is as the location of the San Dimas Post Office, as well as the home of a wide
variety of other commercial uses.

Counly of Los Angeles Assessor’s records suggest a small improvement was present on the parcel as
carly as 1902, when it was owned by John Crane (either .N. Crane or his son, J. Wesley Crane) of
San Dimas. This improvement probably represented the tiny, 15 by I8 foot, one-story wood frame
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Sen Dimers Historical Society

A lemon packer was an extremely skilled worker, Most of them were women, who had learned their craft as their daughicers were learning - by
stopping in the packing house after school and helping their mothers. The packer had 1o know by look and feel whether the lemon went in a box that
would contain 638 lemons, or 490, or any of the 9 sizes, up to a box containing only 210 large lemons. The lemon was taken out of a field box, or off
a conveyor helt, wrapped in yellow tissue paper (which had the Sunkist logo and a recipe for lemon pie printed on it) and placed in the correct box.

The San Dimas Lemon Association was incorporated in 1900 by James A. Johnstone and E. M, Wheeler of San Dimas, 1. C. Meredith of Lordsburg,
C. B. Sumner of Claremont, and E. I, Fleming of Pomona, It first operated on San Dimas Avenue just north of the Santa Fe track. In 1908 a new
packing house was buill at Bonita and Cataract, where the Machinery & Equipment Co. is now located.

The packing house was cooperatively owned by the growers and did everything, 1t supplicd labor to
harvest the fruil, processed the [ruit, shipped it, and sold it. The Lemon House owned the trucks, and
supplies — fertilizer, pest-control malterials, orchard heating oil,

5 The packing house was financed by charging a fixed amount to pack cach box. Records were kept of
1 the lot number, how much fruil was good, medium, or poor quality. At the end of the year, since it
was a cooperative, rebates were senl 1o members if there was any profit, There were only four
| managers during the 63 years of'the Lemon House™s operation: Frank Harwood, Georpe W, Hosford,
T. Roe Hobbs, and William Temple,

{ The pickers were varied. A group of

) ‘ about 15 Japanese men  riding |
bicyeles, each with a ladder over his shoulder, weie the first pickers that Mr. Temple |
remembers coming Lo his father's prove in Covina, There were 2 Filipino camps in
San Dimas, containing about 140 workers.

Each camp was operated by a “Boss”, and the Filipinos were considered to be hard |
workers and honest. One of the camp managers was a well-known gentleman, Mr. E.
1. Amplayo, Mr. Amplayo graduated from Bonita High School, and had perfected the © 2 ¢
mosl elegant style of handwriting in town,

There were Mexican nationals who worked as pickers, and brought their families.

For them, the Lemon and Orange Houses jointly built in 1922, whal was known as
the Mexican Colony 36 small homes at the southwest corner of Bonita and

http://www.sandimasnews.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=28:the... 06/16/2014
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Amelia. There were Hindus from India and Jamaican pickers, During World War 11, German and Italian prisoners housed at the County Fairgrounds
in Pomona helped pick the fruit.

In its heyday of the 1920's, the San Dimas Lemon Association was the largest packing house in the world, picking 525,000 boxes of fruit in a peak
year. It had many firsts - for many years, it had the tallest Flag Pole in Los Angeles County - 60 feet tall. It had a very large “SAN DIMAS" sign on
the roof for the guidance of the early airmail pilots, Ours was the first lemon packing house to have full refrigerated storage. The first building was
built over a wash, so that the large doors af each end could be opened at night to let the cool air flow through. Later, big blocks of ice were used wilh
fans lo cool the fruil, Then a compressor was developed which used ammonin as a refrigerant. San Dimas made “tons” of money the first couple of
years after this was put into use, until other packing houses could copy the compressor. Incentive wages were introduced here, both in the packing
house and in the field, and were most effective. However, this later had to be chanped, and productivity went down to that of the slowesl worker.

The San Dimas Lemon House was the first to have aulomatic box-making machines, (he second to have a moving conveyor belt. We started the
stamping of lemons with the word “Sunkist.” It was first said that lemons were (oo small for this, but afler it was poinled oul that ‘Diamond” could

be stamped on walnuts, "Sunkist” was stamped on our lemons!

Because of these innovations, and the last manager, Bill Temple’s excellent leadership, ours was the last packing house in the area to close, Most of
the building was dismantled and sold to someone in Mexico. Fortunately, the San Dimas Historical Society has acquired many of the old account

hooks and records.

http://www.sandimasnews.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=28:the... 06/16/2014
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Historic Packing Houses and Other Industrial Structures in Southern
California
Virtual Tour of Los Angeles County: San Dimas
Copyright 2005 by William Messecar and James Lancaster.
Notice: The images - photographs, drawings, maps and track diagrams - presented in this web site are the

property of the respective contributors and may not be used for any purpose without permission. For more
information see Photo Credits and Restrictions.

The web site contains a large number of images. Some are displayed inline with the text. However, to control the
loading time, the remaining images are viewed hy clicking on the related link, e.g., (Photo-JL), (Drawing-HH), etc.
Please note that the images that open via these links appear in a separate web browser window.

—— — — S —— — 9

San Dimas (ATSF, PE)

San Dimas is located on the Santa Fe's Second District line serving Los Angeles to San Bernardino along the
foothills. The San Jose Land Co. created San Dimas in 1887 when the Los Angeles and San Gabriel Valley
Railroad (later the Santa Fe) laid its tracks through the area. As in other communities lemon and orange citrus
groves soon covered the area.

The San Dimas Lemon Association was incorporated in 1900 and built a packing house at the SW corner of
Bonita and San Dimas Avenue north of the Santa Fe tracks. In 1908 it was renamed the San Dimas Orange
Growers Ass'n packing house when a new lemon packing house was built on the NW corner of Bonita and
Cataract Ave., also north of the Santa Fe mainline. An image and story of this lemon packing house can be

Several parts of this packing house remain in use loday as a mechanical repair facility. The packing house
consisted of three structures, including a 100' by 300" packing building located next to the ATSF siding. This
structure has been torn down and a smaller building erected for the repair company. The other two buildings are
from the original packing house. One was for sorting and grading lemons and the other box making and storage
of processed fruit. The first of these two is shown in the photo below.

http://scph001. home.netcom.com/scph_la san_dimas.html 06/16/2014
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William Messecar Photo

The other building is shown in two views (Photo-WM) (Photo-WM). All were taken from W. First Street on the
north side of the property.

The Pacific Electric arrived in the early 1920s and the Randolph Marketing Co. packing house was built on the
PE mainline wesl of Cataract Ave, The PE depot itself was located on the SW corner of N. San Dimas Ave. and
W. Fourth St.

By 1925 a new and larger orange PH had been built on the NW corner of W. Bonita and Acacia on the south side
of the ATSF mainline. The former orange packing house in San Dimas had been sold and renamed the
Exchange Orange Products Co. producing marmalade, A new packing house - the Stewart Fruit Co. - was built
across from the ATSF depot at W. Bonita and N. Depot. This packing house burned to the ground in 1933 and
consumed the depot in the process (see the San Dimas history website).

A new stucco depot was built in 1934 and remained in use until closed in 1967. The depot has been preserved
as a railroad and local history museum.

By 1930 only two packing houses remained in operation as the San Dimas Lemon Ass'n and San Dimas Orange
Growers Ass'n. A good overall view looking west down Bonita Ave. can be seen in an aerial view taken in the
1920s,

The Santa Fe reported their packing houses shipped 481 cars of citrus in 1943 from San Dimas and 438 cars in
1944,

The last packing house was closed and dismantled in 1963, brought on by declining citrus quality and urban
development.

[ —— — — - —

Page.

Return to the Historic Packing Houses and Other Industrial Structures in Southern California Home Page.

Return to the Trains Page.
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